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From: Christopher Rapson > 
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 4:13 PM
To: CHRT Registry Office < >; David Taylor
< >; Kevin Droz < >;
' ' < >; ' '
< >; 'Lacey Kassis' < >; ' '
< >; 'Brian Smith' < >; '

' < >; ' '
< >; 'Vickery, Paul' < >; 'Norris,
Sarah-Dawn' < >; 'Jones, Meg'
< >; 'Staska, Kevin' < >; 'Anderson,
Dayna (she; her | elle; la)' < >; 'Gergely, Samantha (she; her |
elle; la)' < >; ' '
< >; '  >; ' '
< >; Julian Falconer < >; Michael Hyer
< >; 'Stephen Aylward' < >; 
< >; '  (she; her | elle; la)'
< >; '  <

>; Dubois, Judy < >
Subject: RE: FNCFCSC et al v AGC (CHRT File T1340/7008)
 
Good afternoon,
 
In light of Canada’s cross-motion and the ongoing negotiations on long-term reform of the
FNCFS program, Nishnawbe Aski Nation supports the AFN’s request to amend the motion
schedule as proposed.
 
Regards,
Chris Rapson
 
Christopher Rapson (he/him)
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Christopher Rapson, B.A., J.D.
Associate Lawyer
 
www.falconers.ca
 
Main Office
10 Alcorn Avenue, Suite 204
Toronto, ON M4V 3A9

 
Northern Office
104 Syndicate Avenue North, Suite 200
Thunder Bay, ON P7C 3V7

 
This e-mail is confidential and is intended only for the addressee.  Disclosure of this e-mail to anyone other
than the intended addressee does not constitute waiver of solicitor-client privilege.  If you have received this
email in error please notify my office and fully delete this message.
 
Think Green!  Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
 
 
 




